
 
 

1 
Addendum No. 1 

 

ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 23-DES-ITB-163 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

Arlington County’s Invitation to Bid for Materials Recover Facilities is amended as follows: 
 

• THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THIS ITB. 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES ARE INCLUDED BELOW. 
 

o Question 1: Is a Bid or Performance Bond required with this contract? 
o Answer 1: No 

 
o Question 2: Section 9 Page 13- has a Recyclable Material Sort been done in 2022? If 

so, please provide the commodity percentage breakdown. 
o Answer 2: No sort was done in 2022. 

 
o Question 3: How will the recyclable materials be delivered to the MRF?  
o Answer 3: A third party Contractor hired by the County will do the hauling. 
o  
o Question 4: How is the location/mileage determined, I don’t see mileage differential.  
o Answer 4: Mileage is not included because there’s no hauling responsibilities in this 

contract.  
 

o Question 5: What type of trucks deliver for curbside? 
o Answer 5: Rear loading trucks 

 
o  Question 6: What does the schedule look like? 
o Answer 6: Collection takes place Monday-Friday and occasionally on Saturday for 

residential customers. Approximately 4-6 trucks will deliver residential materials on 
collection days. Collection occurs on all holidays except Thanksgiving, Christmas, and 
New Year’s Day. For APS and county facilities the schedule varies, but bidders can 
anticipate at least one truckload per weekday. 
 

o Question 7: Can request from other entities to ride the awarded contact be approved by 
such vendor? 

o Answer 7: Yes, per paragraph 28, the bidder has the option of extending the contract to 
other entities. 
 

o Question 8: Will the county consider 3 mix glass for the commodity instead of Flint 
glass? 

o Answer 8: No, the county will use Flint glass. 
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o Question 9: Does the county mean Mixed Paper Index to be Mixed Paper (54), rather 

than Mixed Paper (1)? 
o Answer 9: Mixed Paper (1) is an error. It should read #26, Northern and Southern Mixed 

BHK as stated in section #9 in the scope of work. 
 

o Question 10: Will the county consider using the first index price of the month from 
Recycling Market instead of the 15th?  
Answer 10: No, the county will use the pricing posted on the 15th of the month as 
specified in the bid. 

 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
      Rebecca Kirby 
      Purchasing Officer 
       
      
RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR BID: 
 
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 1. 
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